
 
 
 
 
 

December 2, 2008  
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  R. W. Borchardt  
    Executive Director for Operations  
 
FROM:    Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary   /RA/ 
 
SUBJECT:   STAFF REQUIREMENTS – SECY-08-0176 – REPORT TO 

CONGRESS ON THE HEALTH, SAFETY, AND 
ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS AT THE GASEOUS 
DIFFUSION PLANTS LOCATED NEAR PADUCAH, KY, AND 
PORTSMOUTH, OH 

 
The Commission has approved the Report to Congress on Health, Safety, and Environmental 
Conditions at the Gaseous Diffusion Plants (GDPs) Located near Paducah, Kentucky (KY), and 
Portsmouth, Ohio (OH), subject to the comments and changes noted below. 
 
1. On page 15, replace the last sentence in the last paragraph with “The number of 

inspections and the number of inspection hours are detailed in Table 6-1.”   

2. On page 16, add “A brief description of the violations follows.” To the end of the last 
sentence.   

3. On page 21, rulemaking activities section, include a bounding statement such as no 
significant GDP rulemaking activities were conducted during this reporting period.   

4. On page 22, 2nd paragraph, revise line 6 to read ‘ … Environmental Policy Protection 
Act.’   

5. In the proposed Congressional letters, delete the last paragraph.   

 
cc: Chairman Klein  
 Commissioner Jaczko  
 Commissioner Lyons 
 Commissioner Svinicki 
 OGC 
 CFO 
 OCA 
 OPA 
 Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ASLBP (via E-Mail) 
 PDR 
 
 
 
SECY Note: To be made publicly available 5 working days after dispatch of the letters.  


